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5 TO: TOR, FBI (105-82298)
P FROM: SAC, MIAMI (105-2102)
{ SUBJECT: ELOYGUTTERREZ SENOYO, aka
):"3\ IS - CUBA.

ReButel 12/29/59.

Enclosed are five copies of a letterhead

¥

£ memorandum concerning subject's recent visit to Tampa,
" Florida., One copy 1s being disseminated 1oca11y,to INS,
; Q In view of subject's diplomatic status, no N
{2 \Qactlve investigation was conducted, although appropriate kD)
_I..~ ) ?sources were alerted and the pertlnent information N\
' - 9V received has been included in attached letterhead - Q% i
memorandum.(X/ Bl Pl
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. The information attributed to a confidential g'Q" %ti o
% informant was obtained by the informant from COSMO RE, AN S
' ;|- *3 who is the Superintendent of Docks and Wharfs for the St N e
“175.23. City of Tampa and who was designated by Major JULIAN LANE § ||{% S
|21 2 to represent the Mayor in entertaining the visiting g s ™
2t "%’ Cuban delegation. U\B , . Yo
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SEEZ The confldential informant mentioned in gttached % )
memorandum is PCI MANUEL TAMARGO, Tampa, Florida(g)iﬁ) it U
) ' o T AR 35??*{2 i ra ]gf"' G i ’iw(”{»\; L e
SR Thé memorandum is classified confldentia]J cause/“’““’* Y 7 “‘
) [ it revea yestigative interest in a foreign diplomatic ) %
5 a official. (%K );;_ X%"%
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